Gulf O] Exploraiion and Produsiion Cornvamny

April 9, 1979
R. C. Anderson

P.O. Box 670
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HOBBS AREA

Hobbs, NM 88240

RECEIVED

APR 10 1979
Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division a.c.o.
P. O. Drawer DD ARTESIA, OFFICE
Artesja, NM 88218

Gentlemen:

This is to advise Gulf's Keohane et al Federal No. 1, Unit H,
Section 19-18S-31E, Eddy County, New Mexico, will be plugged and abandoned.

Permission is hereby requested to haul the remaining stock,
approximately 192 barrels, from this lease to the Littlefield "EM"Federal
Lease, Unit J, Section 20-185-31E, Eddy County, New Mexico, and to run
the oil from the Littlefield "EM" Federal Lease.

The Permian Corporation is the transporter on the Littlefield
"EM" Federal Lease.

If further information is needed, please advise.

Yours very truly,

R. C. ANDERSON
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A OIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



